W WAUNAKEE

COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

301 Community Drive
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597
(608) 849-2100

October 27, 2025

TO: Dr. Monica Kelsey-Brown
Board of Education

FROM: Brian Borowski

RE: Donation: 2007 Chevy Trailblazer
Jeremy and Sarah Alsaker
1100 Turnberry Court

Waunakee, WI 53597

On behalf of Mr. Cole Scott, Technology & Engineering Instructor, | am requesting your permission
to accept the donation listed below. The item details are included for your reference.

e 2007 Chevy Trailblazer

e Approximate value of $4,000

e VIN: 1GNDT13S772200794

e 116,000 Miles

e The vehicle is in good condition, minor dents and scratches to body panels, some frame
rust, only known mechanical issue is leaking transmission.

This donation would be a valuable addition to the Waunakee High School shop, enhancing our
program by providing more opportunities for hands-on learning and practical application of
coursework.

Mr. Scott and | are grateful for the Alsaker family and their donation and we hope you will consider
this opportunity.

Thank you.
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